
MEMORANDUM 

TO: CoE Department and Program Chairs 

FROM:  Eric Michielssen  

Associate Dean for Research 

Lola Eniola-Adefeso   

Associate Dean for Graduate and Professional Education 

DATE:   July 8, 2024 

SUBJECT: New GSI, GSSA, and GSRA Stipend Rates 

Effective August 26, 2024, the minimum full-time equivalent (100% effort or 1.0 FTE) salary rate for 

a  term of four (4) calendar months for Graduate Student Instructors (GSI's), Graduate Student Staff 

Assistants (GSSA's), and Graduate Student Research Assistants (GSRA’s) in the College of 

Engineering will be: 

GSI/GSSA Rate GSRA Rate 

2023 – 2024 $25,980 $25,980 

2024 – 2025 $27,539 $27,539 

The GSI rate is set in accordance with the GEO contract. The stipend for a GSI/GSSA/GSRA with a 50% 

appointment (0.5 FTE) is $13,769 per term, or $27,539 for two terms, or $41,308 for three terms. 

EM/LEA/ckr 

cc: Department Administrators 
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Fellowship Office- Rackham  

Constance Coltharp Amrine  

CoE Graduate Coordinators  

CoE Graduate Chairs 

CoE Research Administrators 

CoE Human Resources Group 


